FILED 11/5/2019
DOCUMENT NO. 10743-2019

State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK
SRR Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER e 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: November 5, 2019
TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Oakley Ward, Public Utility Analyst I, Division of EconomicW

RE: Docket No. 20190172-GU: Petition for approval of safety, access, and facility

enhancement program true-up and 2020 cost recovery factors, by Florida City Gas.
Place in Docket File

Please file the attached email correspondence in the documents tab in the subject docket file.

Thank you.
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Oakley Ward

From: Keating, Beth <BKeating@gunster.com>

Sent: Monday, November 04, 2019 1:44 PM

To: Jennifer Crawford; 'Tad David '; Dale Buys; Mark Cicchetti; Elisabeth Draper; Oakley
Ward; Tripp Coston; John Hightower

Cc: 'Wright, Christopher’

Subject: {BULK} RE: Docket No. 20190172 - GU

Importance: Low

All,

FCG would respectfully like to request a deferral of item 11, which is the FCG Safe True Up and Request for SAFE Factors
for 2020. Unfortunately, an error has been identified in the filing made on Friday, November 1. FCG is working
expeditiously to make the further correction. FCG recognizes that the last-minute identification of this issue presents a
significant challenge given that this item is scheduled to be heard by the Commission tomorrow. As such, FCG asks that
this Item 11 be deferred until the December 2019 Agenda conference to allow the Company to make a corrected filing
for the Commission’s consideration.

Best regards,
Beth Keating

From: Keating, Beth

Sent: Friday, November 1, 2019 6:09 PM

To: 'Jennifer Crawford'; Tad David ; Dale Buys; 'mcicchet@psc.state.fl.us'; Elisabeth Draper; 'Oakley Ward'; Tripp
Coston'; 'jhightow@psc.state.fl.us'; WILLIS.MARSHALL

Cc: 'Wright, Christopher’

Subject: Docket No. 20190172 - GU

All,

Attached, please find Florida City Gas’s Second Amended Petition for Approval of SAFE True-Up and Cost Recovery
Factors for 2020, which has been filed in the referenced docket. As always, please don’t hesitate to give me a call if you
have any questions.

Have a nice weekend.

Best regards,
Beth
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FLORIDA'S LAW FIRM FOR BUSINESS

Beth Keating | Shareholder
Governmental Affairs

215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 601
Tallahassee, FL 32301

P 850-521-1706 C 850-591-9228
Email: bkeating@gunster.com
gunster.com

“If yow are out to- describe the truth; leave elegance to-the tailor.” - Einstein





